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Busloads from all over would come and spend the day.

      People brought food and had picnics. 

We would swim in the pool 

and ride the carousel.

...it was quite an adventure.
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lEonard Hall

irving family dr. l. E. mCCaulEy and His tEam of nursEs.

Crosby-garfiEld faCulty

mr. m. w. akins, PrinCiPal of wasHington HigH sCHool, and tHE offiCE staff

st. agnEs nursEry

st. augustinE's graduating Class, ca. 1907

studEnt nursEs, good Hall, 1949

original st. agnEs HosPital

mary watson, 
wHo was HonorEd 
for ComPlEting 
40 ConsECutivE  
yEars of tEaCHing 
first gradE at 
Crosby-garfiEld

Hamlin drugs
The story of Raleigh’s oldest drug store begins 

with Captain James Edward Hamlin, who in 

1904 opened People’s Drug Store, which became 

Hamlin Drug Company in 1907. Hamlin Drugs 

was orginally located on the first floor of the 

Lightner Arcade and served as a gathering place 

for young people on Sundays. Hamlin Drugs 

is not only the oldest drug store in Raleigh, 

but also the oldest black-owned drug store 

in North Carolina.

http://hamlindrug.com/?tag=downtown-raleigh-alliance

ligHtnEr arCadE HotEl
In 1919 Calvin Lightner designed and built the Lightner Building in the 100 block 

of East Hargett Street. Encouraged by the successes of the Lightner Building, he 

completed the Lightner Arcade and Hotel in 1921, in the same block. The arcade 

was the first home of The Carolinian, an amusement emporium, Harris Barber 

College, a haberdashery, a store, a ballroom, and was the first hotel for Blacks in 

the state of North Carolina. The Lightner Arcade hosted many influential African 

Americans, such as Cab Calloway, Duke Ellington, Count Basie and Don Reading’s 

big bands and was the social hub of Black society. 

http://www.bookrags.com/tandf/calvin-esau-lightner-tf/

irving-swain PrEss
"We printed everything but the dollar bill." - Charles Irving Jr.

Charles Irving Sr. started work as a reporter and 

pressman at The Raleigh Independent, which later 

became The Carolinian, Raleigh’s black newspaper,

and dreamed of one day having his own print shop. 

Vivian Irving, his first of three daughters worked at 

The Carolinian before helping her father to found 

Irving-Swain Press, Inc. in 1947. Together their

newly launched company became a life-long family 

business venture.

http://raleighhallofame.org/2006.html

Crosby-garfiEld sCHool
The names Crosby and Garfield have represented education in the African-

American community for years. The Garfield School (1881) was located on the 

corner of Hargett and Person Streets in a former church. W. L. Crosby was its 

principal. The Watson Worth residence on East Lenoir Street housed the Crosby 

School for Blacks in 1897. The school was named for its benefactor, Henry Crosby, 

an educator at Shaw University. In 1910  the Garfield School was sold and a new 

Garfield School was built on East Lenoir Street. J. W. Ligon served as its principal.  

Mrs. Julia A. Williams was the principal of Crosby School. In 1920 the two schools 

were consolidated and became known as Crosby-Garfield School. After a 1935 fire 

destroyed the Garfield School, the Crosby building was demolished and a new 

modern Crosby-Garfield School was opened in 1939. The school became a part 

of the J. W. Ligon Magnet Middle School in 1982. It now serves the community

as a county facility.

http://ced.ncsu.edu/ligon/about/history/ah/crosby.htm

City markEt
Markets have long been traditional meeting places for 

people, and Raleigh’s City Market was no exception. 

From the time it was built until the mid-1950s, it 

was an important common ground for the capitol 

city’s black and white citizens during the years when 

segregation of the races was mandated by law.

South Park East Raleigh Community Exhibit Doc., February 2010

wasHington HigH sCHool
When Raleigh constructed a public high school for blacks, it did so on the very 

southern end of town around the corner from Shaw University and a new 

Washington High School was built in 1923. Presently, the school is being used 

as an elementary magnet school.

United States Department of the Interior National Park Service: National Register of Historic Places

riCHard b. Harrison library
The original structure was a small storefront building that opened in 1935 with 

a collection of 890 books. The building was located on East Market Street in the 

heart of the black business community in Raleigh. The library was named for 

Canadian-born Richard Berry Harrison, a noted black actor and professor of 

drama at N.C. A&T College in Greensboro during the 1930s. Harrison was brought 

to national prominence for his role of "The Lawd" in the play "Green Pastures." 

With founder Mrs. Mollie Huston Lee's leadership and strong community support, 

the library grew, and in 1948 a building was purchased on South Blount Street, 

which provided more floor space and a separate room for children's programs. In 

1966, with the merging of the Richard B. Harrison Library and the Wake County 

Public Library System, plans were begun for a new facility. In June 1967 the library 

moved to its current location on New Bern Avenue. 

http://www.americantowns.com/nc/raleigh/organization/richard_b__harrison_library

mcCaulEy HosPital
The McCauley Private Hospital for Surgical and Maternity Cases was located at 

513 South Wilmington Street. It was established in 1923 by L. E. McCauley, M.D., 

and under his private control enjoyed creditable success. The hospital was the only 

colored private hospital in North Carolina listed in the American Medical Hospital, 

and contributed a great service to the colored people of North Carolina. 

J Natl Med Assoc. 1926 Jul–Sep; 18(3): 188–189.

sHaw univErsity
Founded by Dr. Henry Martin Tupper as the Second Baptist Church of Raleigh 

in 1865. Shortly after, it was renamed Shaw Collegiate Institute after Elijah Shaw, 

benefactor of Shaw Hall, the first building constructed for the college. In 1875, it 

became Shaw University.

In 1873, Estey Hall was erected for female students, making it the first such 

dormitory in the U.S. on a coeducational campus. The Leonard Medical School 

was founded in 1881 as the first four-year medical school in the South to train black 

doctors and pharmacists. It was also the first medical school in North Carolina to 

offer a four-year curriculum and operated until 1918.

The Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee (SNCC) began at a 

conference held at Shaw University in 1960. SNCC was created to coordinate 

activities among numerous civil rights groups, to coordinate sit-ins (such as those 

that had taken place in Greensboro, North Carolina), and to support civil rights 

leaders and publicize their activities.

mission statEmEnt
The mission of The South Park–East Raleigh (SPERNA) History and 

Education Program is to identify and preserve historic assets within the 

target communities, raise money to enhance those assets by making them 

more visible and presentable, and in general promote an appreciation of 

the area’s history and its ongoing importance to the community.

PaRTnERS

Several organizations have agreed to work 

together to make this vision a reality.

They include:

north Carolina State University,

College of Design 

Department of Public History 

Linguistics program

Olivia Rainey Local History Library, 

Shaw University, 

The Raleigh City Museum, 

Richard B. Harrison Library 

and others have agreed to help with the 

historical research and asset identification.

The City of Raleigh Department of Parks and 

Recreation and the Department of Community 

Development have agreed to assist in leading 

the project through the appropriate channels 

for city approval.

CORE VaLUES

 »We value the contributions of African-American 

citizens of South Park–East Raleigh and feel 

that these contributions ought to be honored 

and remembered.

 »We value the residents of South Park–East 

Raleigh – particularly those who have lived 

in the area for years – and we desire to capture 

and record their memories and recollections 

while we still can.

 »In 1991, 532 South Park–East Raleigh buildings 

were deemed to be of historical value by the 

Raleigh Historic Properties Commission. We 

value these buildings and believe they ought to be 

preserved and marked.

 »We value the growth and development of 

downtown Raleigh, and seek to find ways to 

encourage that growth while preserving and 

highlighting important historical resources.

tHE PoPE HousE
An officer and surgeon during the Spanish American 

War, Dr. Manassas T. Pope moved to Raleigh in 1899. 

He first set up practice on Fayetteville Street, the 

city’s main thoroughfare, but later moved his office 

to 13 E. Hargett Street. In 1901 Dr. Pope built his 

house in the most prominent place he could —at 

the edge of what became known as the “Fourth 

Ward.” 511 S. Wilmington St. became the home of Dr. 

Manassas T. Pope, his second wife Delia and their two 

daughters, Ruth and Evelyn.

The presence of The Pope House "will remind 

generations to come of the dark days of segregation as well as 

of the strength and dignity of those who excelled in spite of it."

http://www.nps.gov/nr/travel/raleigh/pop.htm 

Kenneth J. Zogry, "Dr. M.T. Pope House," (Raleigh, North Carolina) National 

Register of Historic Places Registration Form, Washington, D.C.: U.S. 

Department of the Interior, National Park Service, 1999.

mt. HoPE CEmEtEry
Founded in 1872, Mount Hope Cemetery is a city owned African American 

cemetery and is one of the first municipal cemeteries of its kind in North 

Carolina. It is located on 34.5 acres at Fayetteville Street and Prospect 

Avenue. There are approximately 1,500 monuments that commemorate 

Raleigh’s black citizens. These citizens include a number of men and 

women who rose out of slavery to become prominent in professional fields 

of church leadership, education at Raleigh’s two early African-American 

colleges —St. Augustine's College and Shaw University—as well as in the 

public schools, medicine, business, politics, and civic service.

www.rccpreservation.org

CHavis Park
Named for John Chavis (1763-1838), a 

prominent black minister, educator and scholar. 

Established in 1937 for the black communities 

of southeast Raleigh, Chavis Park was a major 

accomplishment of the WPA (Works Progress 

Administration). Currently situated on 34 acres 

off Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd, Chavis Park 

continues to serve all citizens of Raleigh

Harris barbEr CollEgE
"Mr. Samuel Harris, a native of Franklin County North Carolina, started Harris Barber 

College in 1930 in the back of a barbershop located on 124 East Hargett Street, next to 

what is now the Hamlin Drug Store in downtown Raleigh."

"Mr Harris, a seasoned barber, believed that young African American males should 

possess a skill that would help them improve their economic status and eventually create 

opportunities where they would not only be employees, but employers."

http://www.ecommercemecca.com/harris/History.htm

st. agnEs HosPital
Founded in 1896 by Sarah Hunter, wife of 

St. Augustine's fourth principal, St. Agnes Hospital 

was the only place in Raleigh for African-Americans, 

whether they had money or not, to receive medical 

care. It was also a leading institution for the education 

of African-American nurses. St. Agnes, coupled with 

Leonard Medical School, lead the way for African-

Americans to bring healthcare to those across North 

Carolina that had little access to it.

http://goodnightraleigh.com/2008/07/the-crumbling-st-agnes-hospital/

st. augustinE's CollEgE
St. Augustine's was incorporated in 1867 by the Protestant Episcopal Church 

to serve freedmen by educating teachers of black students. The church further 

extended its mission by establishing St. Agnes Hospital and Training School for 

Nurses, to provide medical care for and by African Americans. The name changed 

to Saint Augustine’s School in 1893 and to Saint Augustine’s Junior College in 1919. 

The school became a four-year institution in 1927 and in 1928 was renamed Saint 

Augustine’s College.

http://www.nps.gov/nr/travel/raleigh/sta.html
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St. Agnes Hospital on the campus 

of St. Augustine College was once one 

of the top black hospitals in the nation.

Student Nurses, 1949

Captain James E. Hamlin

Estey Hall

Right: Chavis Carousel Horse 

Below: Original Chavis Sign

Anna Julia Cooper, PhD 

Author of A Voice from the South

Charles Irving Sr.

Lightner Arcade and Hotel

Mapping a Cultural Legacy

east raLeigh
East Raleigh developed out of the original 

neighborhoods of St Petersburg, Smith-

Haywood, Cotton Place, Old Fairgrounds, 

Idlewild and Hungry Neck. While each 

neighborhood developed independently 

with its own distinct character, over time 

their distinctiveness faded until they 

merged to form a huge portion of town 

known as East Raleigh.

                 st. augustine's

"In 1867, the Episcopal Church established St. Augustine's College in the northeast 

of the city. Its purpose was to educate black teachers. Although not within the 

boundaries of this nomination, the college's impact on Raleigh's African American 

community has been substantial."

                 shaw university

Founded by Dr. Henry Martin Tupper in 1865, Shaw was orginally 

established as the Second Baptist Church of Raleigh offering courses 

in theology, it was later renamed Shaw Collegiate Institute, and finally 

Shaw University after Elijah Shaw, benefactor of Shaw Hall.

South Park
South Park originated out of the 

Moses Bledsoe estate south of the 

old city limits, an area virtually 

uninhabited prior to 1865. It extends 

several blocks south of Smithfield Street 

south of Shaw University. The Raleigh 

Real Estate and Trust Company, which 

was white-owned, developed South Park 

between 1905-10.

South Park is considered the most 
spectacular African-American 
neighborhood in Raleigh by 
virtue of its size.

EAST RALEIGH - SOUTH PARK NATIONAL HISTORIC DISTRICT
“The East Raleigh–South Park National Historic District was designated 

in October 1991, and is placed on the National Register of Historic Places."

hargett street 
The 1920s saw a revolution in black commercial 
development in downtown Raleigh. Although black 
merchants had predominated in the running of butcher 
shops and other establishments in the old "city market," 
located on Exchange Place in the center of the main 
business district, relative prosperity only came to the 
African American community by the 1920s. By this 
time, east hargett street had established itself as the center 
of black commercial development, raleigh's "Black Main 
street. The construction of Lightner's Arcade, a black 
hotel and dance hall, on East Hargett in the early 1910s 
greatly accelerated this process. As the "Black Main 
Street" flourished, an increasingly articulate elite of 
black professionals became more visible.

Mapping a Cultural Legacy

PHoto CrEdits

raleigh City museum 
www.raleighcitymuseum.org

north Carolina state archives 
www.archives.ncdcr.gov

news & observer archives 
www.newsobserver.com

Historic south Park archives 
919-833-6371
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ST. AGNES HOSPITAL ON THE CAMPUS 
Of ST. AUGUSTINE COLLEGE WAS 
ONCE ONE Of THE TOP BLACK 
HOSPITALS IN THE NATION.

STUDENT NURSES, 1949

CAPTAIN JAMES E. HAMLIN

ESTEY HALL

RIGHT: CHAVIS CAROUSEL HORSE 
BELOW: ORIGINAL CHAVIS SIGN

ANNA JULIA COOPER, PHD 
AUTHOR Of A Voice from the 

South, buried next to her huSband  

in city cemetery

LIGHTNER ARCADE AND HOTEL

Mapping a Cultural Legacy

east raLeigh
East Raleigh developed out of the 

original neighborhoods of St Petersburg, 

Smith-Haywood, Cotton Place, Old 

Fairgrounds, Idlewild and Hungry Neck. 

While each neighborhood developed 

independently with its own distinct 

character, over time their distinctiveness 

faded until they merged to form a huge 

portion of town known as East Raleigh.

                 st. augustine's

"In 1867, the Episcopal Church established St. Augustine's College in the northeast 

of the city. Its purpose was to educate black teachers. Although not within the 

boundaries of this nomination, the college's impact on Raleigh's African American 

community has been substantial."

                 shaw university, est. 1865

South Park
South Park originated out of the 

Moses Bledsoe estate south of the 

old city limits, an area virtually 

uninhabited prior to 1865. It extends 

several blocks south of Smithfield Street 

(now Martin Luther King Junior Blvd) 

south of Shaw University. The Raleigh 

Real Estate and Trust Company, which 

was white owned, developed South Park 

between 1905-10.

South Park is considered the most 
spectacular african-american 
neighborhood in raleigh by virtue of its size.

EAST RALEIGH - SOUTH PARK NATIONAL HISTORIC DISTRICT
the east raleigh–south Park historic District was designated 

in 1991, and was placed on the national register of historic Places. 

the historic District has statewide significance as the largest historic 

black neighborhood in raleigh, the state's capital, and one of the largest 

and most historic, relatively intact urban black residential and cultural 

concentrations in north Carolina.

hargett street 
The 1920s saw a revolution in black commercial 
development in downtown Raleigh. Although black 
merchants had predominated in the running of butcher 
shops and other establishments in the old "city market," 
located on Exchange Place in the center of the main 
business district, relative prosperity only came to the 
African American community by the 1920s. By this 
time, east hargett street had established itself as the center 
of black commercial development, raleigh's "Black Main 
street. The construction of Lightner's Arcade, a black 
hotel and dance hall, on East Hargett in the early 1910s 
greatly accelerated this process. As the "Black Main 
Street" flourished, an increasingly articulate elite of 
black professionals became more visible.
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ST. AGNES HOSPITAL ON THE CAMPUS 
Of ST. AUGUSTINE COLLEGE WAS 
ONCE ONE Of THE TOP BLACK 
HOSPITALS IN THE NATION.

STUDENT NURSES, 1949

CAPTAIN JAMES E. HAMLIN

ESTEY HALL

RIGHT: CHAVIS CAROUSEL HORSE 
BELOW: ORIGINAL CHAVIS SIGN

ANNA JULIA COOPER, PHD 
AUTHOR Of A Voice from the 

South, buried next to her huSband  

in city cemetery

LIGHTNER ARCADE AND HOTEL

Mapping a Cultural Legacy

east raLeigh
East Raleigh developed out of the 

original neighborhoods of St Petersburg, 

Smith-Haywood, Cotton Place, Old 

Fairgrounds, Idlewild and Hungry Neck. 

While each neighborhood developed 

independently with its own distinct 

character, over time their distinctiveness 

faded until they merged to form a huge 

portion of town known as East Raleigh.

                 st. augustine's

"In 1867, the Episcopal Church established St. Augustine's College in the northeast 

of the city. Its purpose was to educate black teachers. Although not within the 

boundaries of this nomination, the college's impact on Raleigh's African American 

community has been substantial."

                 shaw university, est. 1865

South Park
South Park originated out of the 

Moses Bledsoe estate south of the 

old city limits, an area virtually 

uninhabited prior to 1865. It extends 

several blocks south of Smithfield Street 

(now Martin Luther King Junior Blvd) 

south of Shaw University. The Raleigh 

Real Estate and Trust Company, which 

was white owned, developed South Park 

between 1905-10.

South Park is considered the most 
spectacular african-american 
neighborhood in raleigh by virtue of its size.

EAST RALEIGH - SOUTH PARK NATIONAL HISTORIC DISTRICT
the east raleigh–south Park historic District was designated 

in 1991, and was placed on the national register of historic Places. 

the historic District has statewide significance as the largest historic 

black neighborhood in raleigh, the state's capital, and one of the largest 

and most historic, relatively intact urban black residential and cultural 

concentrations in north Carolina.

hargett street 
The 1920s saw a revolution in black commercial 
development in downtown Raleigh. Although black 
merchants had predominated in the running of butcher 
shops and other establishments in the old "city market," 
located on Exchange Place in the center of the main 
business district, relative prosperity only came to the 
African American community by the 1920s. By this 
time, east hargett street had established itself as the center 
of black commercial development, raleigh's "Black Main 
street. The construction of Lightner's Arcade, a black 
hotel and dance hall, on East Hargett in the early 1910s 
greatly accelerated this process. As the "Black Main 
Street" flourished, an increasingly articulate elite of 
black professionals became more visible.
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